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Ministry of Finance and Treasury
Male’ Republic of Maldives

Preparing Outer Islands for Sustainable Energy Development

Design, Supply, Installation and Maintenance of renewable energy hybrid power plants in HaaDhaalu
Atoll — Maldives

MINUTES OF MEETING

Date of Meeting: August 1, 2016 at 1300 hours
Location: Ministry of Finance and Treasury
Project Number: TES/2016/G-007

IFB Number: (IUL) 13-K1/13/2016/128
Subject: Pre- Bid Minutes

AGENDA:

1. Opening and Welcome

2. Procurement Process

3. Scope of Work — Hybrid systems & grid upgrade
4. Final question round

5. Closure

Salient detail of the pre-bid meeting:

- All bidders are reminded that an inconsistency exists in the notice. The deadline for submission of requests for
clarifications should read MONDAY 15" August 2016, which is in line with the Section 1 of the tender documents.

Item Question Response

IR S N SR e No. Each project reference has to be at least USD 4

the criteria of USD 4 million for the 2 project | Million completed in the last three years.
references?

Is it allowed that required references to meet No. The references should be for photovoltaic or hybrid

the criteria 2 references of USD 4 million be | System power plants only of similar size, complexity,
covered with hydro projects? methods as described in Section 6 of the tender

documents.




3 Will it be sufficient to show an average annual | No. All qualification criteria are minimum criteria and
turnover of USD 19 million? should be met. A bidder not meeting one or more of the
criteria will be disqualified.

% Is the Contractor also carrying the

responsibility of repairing existing diesel The Contractor should report the issue to the Employer

generators if any technical issue is noticed? and the Utility FENAKA, but it is not the responsibility of
the Contractor taking corrective maintenance measures.
The Contractor is however fully responsible for the new
diesel generator that are installed.

5 Y . : . B ; i

The invitation to tender does not mention Email should be sent to the Ministry of Finance and
the place to pay the registration fee Treasury to get the bank details to make the payment.

@ Is an extension of bid deadline possible? At the moment it is too early to decide extending the
deadline for submission of bids.

7 Is it acceptable to use the financial Financial references have to be from the Bidder.

references of the mother company? References from the mother company are not
accepted.

§ Is it acceptable to use the experience of a Project references should be from the Bidder and not

sister company? from a sister company. The sister company may be
included in a JV.

2 Are SPVs allowed to bid? Yes. The bank guarantee has to be provided in the
name of the JV/SPV. In addition: the SPV should be
able to show financial references of the last three years
and the required experience in projects and key
activities as per Section 3 of the tender documents. The
partners in the SPV should all be jointly and severally
liable for the implementation of the project.

10 Who has the responsibility to providing the | The Employer will arrange these approvals.

council approvals to use the roof structure of
public buildings?

g The specifications to connect the battery to Yes the battery should be connected to a dedicated
the powerhouses are missing in the feeder on the LVDB of each powerhouse. An
drawings. How to connect them to the amendment will be provided.

LvDB?
- Where should PV inverter be installed (which | Precision will be provided in a separate addendum
buildings / rooms)? regarding which PV inverters can be installed in existing
rooms and which PV inverters will need to be installed
in new buildings to be built.
- S

13 Is the connection to the centralized SCADA Not needed for this phase. An am 4 Wil b

needed? provided. o . &




1 Are import duties applicable?

The delivery condition is CIP in accordance with
Incoterms, which covers delivery up to the final
destination at the respective islands. The import taxes
and duties will be paid by the Ministry of Environment
and Energy. The Contractor has to handle the
paperwork. Contractors should take note that goods
can only be cleared at three locations in Maldives.

The Bidders are reminded that Contractors need to
register in the Maldives to be able to work. Certain
taxes and duties are applicable. No exemptions are
applicable at the moment. The Bidder should check
with the Internal Revenue Authority.

15 Who is responsible for the storage of

equipment?

The responsibility lies in the hand of the Contractor

16 How long will it take before clarifications are

received after the 15™ of August?

It is the intention to provide the answers by end of the
week (18™ of August). Note that potential amendments
first have to pass EIB for comments.

7| How should we deal with the disposal of

waste? Should it be brought out of the
country?

Waste disposal is the responsibility of the Contractor.
No need to bring the waste outside of the country.
Complement of answer: the replaced diesel generators
remain the property of FENAKA and will not need to be
dismantled or sent to waste disposal.

% The modification of DBs box is not precise.

- Modification cable termination of DB is needed
in case that cable size increase

- Whole DB has to be replaced in case PV is
connected (or if cable cross-section is
=2120mm?)

B Should an interface to internet be provided?

Each hybrid system shall be connected to the internet
for remote monitoring purpose. Where existing internet
connection in the powerhouse is available, the PCMS of
the new hybrid system should be connected there.
Otherwise, the Contractor shall provide an internet
connection in the name of FENAKA.

Enclosure:

1. Copy of Presentation
2. Register of Attendees

TES/2016/G-007 - Design, Supply. Installation and Maintenance of renewable energy hybrid power plants in HaaDhaalu Atoll — Maldives
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EXCELLENCE

Ministry of Environment and Energy, Malé, 01.08.2018

J431 — POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeling, Phase 2a

m Agenda

1. Welcome & Opening
2. Procurement Process
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

4. Final question round

5. Clesura

e

J431 -~ POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a %‘.’/‘
e
1. Opening ettt e
m Opening rl;mm

* Slgn Register of Aftendance
+ Minutes sent to all Attendess and Registerad Buyars of Bidding Documents
= Purpose of Pre-Bid Meeting

# Provide i ification on the

= Al answers provided today will be canfirmed inwriting in the minutes

= All clarificalions provided ioday are for information only

= Only simple questions can be clarified today. Other questions will be answerad
hraugh the mintes,

= Mo amendments will be agraed upan today
= Adter today all correspondence should be sent to:

= lander@inance gov.my, lathimalh ishfaEafinance gov my
+ Any other way of contact may result in disqualification

+ Please muls mobile phanes during the Mesting d .
page.

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
2. Procurement Process

u Bidding Documents

* Financed by Europsan Investment Bank

+ Bidding D similar o Asian Development Bank
» Extended Eligibility

= Covenant of Inbegrity

+ Bidding D» can be from v finance gov.mv (5 parts)

= Only Bids from Registered Buyers will be considered far Evaluation, USDA00.-
+ Two Envelape Frocadure
= Envelope 1: Bid + Qualification O {1 eriginal, 2 coples, 1 GO}

~ Envelape 2: Price Bid (1 original, 2 coples)

et

J431 - POISED ~ Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a

2. Procurement Process

= Planning
* Motice published: 12' July 2016
TENAKA
* Pre-Bid Meeting: 13 August 2016, 13:0600 EENAKA
- Deadiine for Submissi quests for G MONDAY 15™ aususT 201, [TL[H
13.00h .
» Deadline for Submission of Bids: 5 September 2018, 13:00h al Minislry of Finance
and Treasury

Opening Envelopa 1: 5% September 2018, 13:00h at Ministry of Finance and Treasury

+ Dpening Envelope 2; approx. 1 week after notice is given to those bidders who have
passed the first i | i and qualified)

Bid validity: 180 days; 4" March 2017 (subject to extension of bidding period)

Validity of Bid Securily. 180 * 28 days; 1= Aprl 2017 {subject to extension of bidding
period); USD240,000.-

s I

J431 - POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a

2, Procurement Process Moty It Ereyy

= Section 1 and Section 2

+ Bection 1 and Seclien 2 to be read logether

* Alternative bids are nol permilled

Alternatives to time schedule sre not permitted

tachnical solufi nolp

+ Bid security in the form of a bank {no bid securing

Authorization confirmad by Public Nolary

+ Language of the bids should be English; documenis in ancther language translaled by
@ registered franslator

Electronic bidding is not permitted

= Any fraaly convedlible cutrency is allowed, for evalualion purposes converted into USD
at fhe rate published by ECB 14 days prios to the bid submission data

= Margin of preference |s nat applied

* Mo price adj during the imp ion of the contract
s [l




J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a @*

T
2. Procurement Process ity e Bt s E sy
-5|q ks s
m Section 3 (1) i
= Technlcal evaluation
FE
- to submit i hests (Section 4} major iance will be EENAKA

rejected

= Bids with altarnative technical solutions wifl be rejoctod

P ions and will be into monatary terms

which shall be added ta fhe bid price during the finanzial evaluation

» Bids wilh alternative lime schedule willbe rejected T

= Costs for i will ke
bid price during the financial evaluation

as per formutae and added 1o the

+ Manufacturers have to provide tha Manufaclurers Authorization Form

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a

2, Procurement Process

w Section 3 (2)

« Qualification eriteria - ¥ to meet the erteria )

= Eligibility {se= also Section 5}
« Malionatity: all are | | by EIB

* Mo Conflict of Interest of bidder or proposed enginears

= Ineligislity: bidders or countries sanctioned by LN =
] : inftec
* MV Government Cwned Entaerprises: only when they are financially independent ™ ——— -~

» Panding Litigation and arbifration
= Mat more than 50% of net worth

* Faor all parinars

J431 ~ POISED - Maldives - Pre-Bid Meeling, Phase 2a '\{;/‘
2. Procurement Process

m Section 3 (3)

- Financial silualion - audited financlal reports of last three years of all partners =
* Financial Perfarmance EENAKA
« Nl worth shauld be positive in the last year HYA

+ For all pertners.

* Avorage Annual lurnover over last three years
« Mini USD 20 millian all pariners

+ One pariner ab least 40%
« Oither partners at least 25%
+ Finanelal resources
« Al partners must meet their own contractual commitments
¥ Requiremnent USE1,5 million all partners combined
« One partner at least G0%

J431 - POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a ‘\g[{‘*
i,
2. Procurement Process wt:-bw-x-wwM

m Section 3 (4)

~ Experience of the Bidder: Similar contracts combinad

* Twa conlracts in last three years, value af least USD 4 million

+ Koy aclivities per partnor
+ 2 projects PV plants at least 800k\Wp, completed

= 2 prajects PVIDIeseliHybrid systems al least 100kWp PY and at least SDkWH
ballery, complated

+ 1 praject Lithium-fon battery at teast S0kWWh, completed
= 2 prajects Dlesel generator &and conlrol system, completed

* 1 project O&M services far PVIDieseliHybrid systems al least 100kWp PV and
at least S0kWh battery, completed

= 1 project OAM services for Diesel power plant, completed

+ 2 projects LY distribution grid with 40km LV cabling each, complated
< Other partners at least 25% gl . pagd 19 .
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2. Procurement Process R - 2. Procurement Process ekl el

m Section 3 (5)

# Subcontraciors and Manufacturers are allowed far:
= PV medules manufacturer

* PV slring inverter manufaciurer

= Lithium-ton manufacturer

Hybrid system controlier manufacturer

= Diesel generator manufaciurer

* LV cable manufaciurer

= LV distribution boards and boxes manufacturer
= Civil works subconiractor

- Manufacturers have to pravide the Manufacturers Authorizalion Form

s [l

w Section 3 (6)

= Financial avaluation

= Price and [scaunt from Letter of Price Bid

» Bid price has ta be on "single responsibility basis® and GIP delivery conditian
(delivered final destinatian] including 6% service tax applicable under Maldives Tax
Reguiatien; note that there are only three locations where goads can be cleared
frem cusloms

~ Price schedules will be checked for arithmetic errors.

= Costs of minor deviations or omiszions will be added

= Discount will be applied

= Costs for functional guarantees will be added for evaluation purposes
= Batery lifetime
* Diesel generator specific cansumplion

# Bids will be ranked

s
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2. Procurement Process

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
2, Procurement Process
m Section 3 (T}

m Section 4

* Funclional guarantess * Bidding Forms: ALL forms must be submifted

= Ballery litetime guarantes;

4000 cycles at 80% of Dapth of Discharge (DOD) at 25°C (End of Life 80%).
Official statement of the manufactureris required.

# for mach cyche above e defined i LAn of
1005US/eycle will be reduced to the bid price for evaluation purposes

Diesel genaralor spacific consumpltion | incantive for low consumption ganerataors

- Average specific below the i {&verage for 25%,
S0%, 75% and 100% of koad) will resultin a redustion of the bid price according to
the farmula provided in the tendar

= Parfarmance will be checked during commissioning. Fallure to meel guarantiead
performance will rasult in penalties as par defined in Saclion

s e

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a

2. Procurement Process

J431 — POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a

3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade
uestions

= Scope of work

= Questions an the procurement process? = Section 6, Chapter 1:

+ Implementation of PV ¢ bettery / diesel generator hybrid systems and gnd upgrade Hlm
on 13 Islands: F

- Gite assessment

» Development, detalled design, \ of ; intec
i % ing. factory testing, supply of all equipment
issioning and testing of the

[ugislic. eTlecEiulL
systems

» Training of employers personnel ! capacity building
= HEE
= Suppert la Q&M during the 1 year of Defect Liability Period

e I _—

J431 - POISED ~ Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeling, Phase 2a
3. Bcope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

= Project Location — Haa Dhaalu Atoll

u Hybrid systems - Overview
+ Beclion 6, Chapter 27

+ Section 6, Chapter 2:

= 13istand in Haa Dhaalu Atall

FIORW 3
BO AR 7 ganssis 100KV, 609
= ToMp 00K
intec Lonere £ intec
o bt snakAD AzEMY LA
ELLO) 1IN
180 KiD 125K
kWP B
LT TOOD KW
RECS) 2 geesetar 126 KN, B0
BIKND 2 ganssts: 125 KW, BN

RLAT

: LY
TOTAL

2270 RNE 2,5T0M
e [ s [l
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J431 — POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

m Hybrid system Types

« Section 6, Chapter 2
EEMAKA

= Type B Istands;
= P { Diesal { Grid support Li-ion battary systam

= Diesel ganerator forms the grid and pravides all encillary system functions

» Short term powar battary (Li-ian, up to 2G allowed)

* Type Cislands.
=~ PV | Diesel ! Grid forming Li-ion battery system
= @ daytime: PV / Grid forming batiery system provides 100% of the |oad
= (@ night time: Battery discharga to minimum SOC - takegver by diesel genaratar

s

J431 — POISED - Maldives - Pre-Bid Meeting, Fhase 2a
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

= Basis Information - Design

» Saclion B, Chapter 2

= Basls information far each island presenting:

+ Expactad |oad profile for year 2022 {for 1 ly, no sizing

expectad)

= Expecled average daily consumption and peak load for the year 2022 (for
infarmidtion only, no sizing simulation expected)

= Currenily installed diesef generators and lhosa 1o be replaced

# {rverview of installation locations / raofs ta be used

= PV Invarters shall bo inslalled in existing building as much as possible
= Cwerviey of the grid upgrade to be performed

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a t *;‘/‘
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

iy Evirente e Loy

m Basis Information - Design

= Seclion 6, Chapter 2:

==
EENAKA

= Dwerview of instaltation locations / raofs provided: size, slope, max. PV power per El.ﬁ

roaf {estimation)

+ Dnly roofs from selected public buildings (schoal,
power house ote.)

masque, cauncil,
intec
+ The investigation of the suitability of the proposed roofs to install the PY generalods
remalns the responsibility of the Contractor

s I

J431 — POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

= Technical Specifications — overview

+ Baction G, Chapter 3:

Technical Specificalions:

= PV pawer plant

« Baitery energy storage system

# Diesel pawer plant

= Distribulion grid

# Civil and mechanical

= Pawer plant control and menitoring system
% Ulifity capability

=
FEMAKA

ez

J431 - POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeating, Phase 2a
3, Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

w Technical Specifications — overview
= SBeclion 6, Chapter 3;

+ Tachnical Specilicatiens.

P o issioni d on site lest

# Documentation

= Training program

# Q&M requiremants during defect liabllity period
= Spare parts

= Others

pagrd .

J431 - POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

w Technical Specifications — grid upgrade
* Replacementi of Main LVDB at PH on 12 Isfands
= Cabla list provided (CulXLPE/BWAPVE)

* Replacement of Dis provided {in case of higher cable cross-section ar PY
interconnactian)

= Modification of DBs provided {in case cable termination not suitable)

Drrawengs provided:
Metwork Drawings
¥ Conceptugl schematic drawings

o

=  Power House Single line disgram
» Typical E

drawing { Distributicn Boxes)

* listhe ibility of the C to warify the
develap the route drawing for the cables

PY shell be connected ta nearest DB, to the powerhouse or nearby substation
accarding to the mast eficient design.

of the design and ta

o [l




J431 — POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a ’;@%5
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade S s kst e
: s W : T
m Technical Specifications — additional orta irements L
+ Hybrid system control systam must be efficient but also flexible to allow FENARA 0~
easily change all control parametars FENAKA

. izati fine contral sy of the Diazel power plant is part of the scope Bl"[a
Tar 12 Islands {eurrently menual operation)

= Al zselected Equipment and Material shall meet prevaifing environment conditions,
especially for corresion protection issues

to the approval of the

* The “s design, plans, ion will be
befere

P 4

J431 - POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
3, Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

m Technical Specifications (Chaptars 4-9)

+ Beclion &, Chapter 4: Diawings

« Secfion &, Chapter & Supplementary information: KMZ files of roods, Centralized
SCADA signal list

« Saclion 6, Chapter G Cartificates
= Section G, Chapler 7: Change orders
+ Bection G, Chapier & Personnel requiramants

+ Section G, Chapter &: Equipmant raquiremaents

wes

Jd431 — POISED - Maldives - Pre-Bid Meeling, Phase 2a
3. Scope of Work - Hybrid systems & grid upgrade

m Questions

+ Questions on tha Hybrid systems or on Grid upgrade?

e

J431 — POISED — Maldives — Pre-Bid Meeting, Phase 2a
4. Final round of question

m Questions

* Ramaining Questions?

.

J431 - POISED - Maldives — Pre-Bid Meating, Phase 2a
5. Closure

m Closure

+ Bign Register of Atlendance
* Minutes sent to all Attendees and Registered Buyers of Bidding Docurnents

= After today all correspondence should be sen to:

- tendarg@linance gov. my, fathimath rishfa@finance gov.my

= Any other way of contact may result in disgqualification

page 8 .

Frojeot: J431 — Preparing Outer [slands for Sustainable Energy Development (POISED)

Thank you for your attention!

ENGINEERING
EXCELLENCE

Ministry of Environment and Energy, Malé, 01.08.2016
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